The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BCARD OF TRUSTEES
FULL BOARD MEETING

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2023
Time; 5:30 p.m.
Meeting will take place in the lower level of the Moorhead Library.

Trustees, if you're unable to attend this meeting, please contact Liz Lynch at lynchl@larl.org or 218-233-
3757 ext. 123 by noon on November 16%.

Public Open Forum — Total time: 10 minutes, each person limited to three minutes, speakers must
address library related topics not already on the agenda, board members will not interact with public
speaker (concerns are referred to management for follow-up). The Open Forum Policy and Registration
Form can be found https://larl.org/policies/

5:30

5:35

5:40

5:50

6:10

6:20

AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER — Vice President Ebinger
PUBLIC INPUT
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 FULL BOARD MEETING
Enclosed (page 3)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the September 21, 2023 Full Board Meeting
Minutes as presented.

3. FINANCIAL REPORT - Sprynczynatyk
Enclosed (page 7)

4. DIRECTOR’S REPORT - Lynch
a. Director's Report
Enclosed {page 11)
b. Thank you to Clayton Briggs (Crookston) for nine years of service to LARL and the LARL
board of trustees. Clayton has been active on the local library board and has been
dedicated to the LARL Full Board and Executive and Finance Committees.

5. Moorhead Library Project Update — Lynch/Caroon

6. Nominations Committee — Wood

(over)



Agenda for the November 16, 2023 Full Board Meeting — Page 2

6:30 7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:
Becker County — Terry Kalil & Barry Nelson
Breckenridge — Linda Molecek
Clay County — David Ebinger
Clearwater County — Mark Titera
Crookston — Clayton Briggs
Detroit Lakes — Connie Wood
Mahnomen — LuAnn Durant
Mahnomen County — David Geray
Moorhead — Laura Caroon, Charley Johnson & Chizuko Shastri
Norman County — Steve lacobson
Polk County — Gary Willhite
Wilkin County — Rick Busko
MN Library Association/Library Trustees & Advocates Section — Terry Kalil
Northern Lights Library Network — Linda Holecek & Linda Scheil

6:40 8. ADJOURNMENT
MISC. ITEMS ENCLOSED:
a. Check Register — September and October 2023 {page 13)

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS

LARL Executive Committee Meeting: December 21 at 5:30 - as needed.
LARL Finance Committee Meeting, January 18" at 5:00 via Zoom.

LARL Full Board Meeting ONLINE: Thursday January 18 at 5:30 via Zoom.




The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FULL BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

A meeting of the Lake Agassiz Regional Library Full Board was held on Thursday, September 21, 2023.
President Kalil called the meeting to order at 5:33 pm.

Board Members Present: Ebinger, Caroon, Durant, Jacobson, iohnson, Kalil {President),
Nelson, Shastri, Titera.

Board Members Absent: Briggs, Busko, Geray, Holecek, Willhite, Wood.
Others Present: Lynch, Sprynczynatyk

PUBLIC INPUT

None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Lynch requested the addition of item ¢ in the Director’s report with the topic Youth Services Librarian
Proposal and also add a discussion about the Moorhead Library/Community Center Project. Kalil
requested to add the topic of Nominating Committee to the agenda, after the Director’s Report.

(Ebinger/iohnson) Move to approve the meeting agenda as amended with the addition of the Youth
Services Librarian Proposal, the Moorhead Library/Community Center Project and the Nominating
Committee topics. MCU.

MINUTES OF THE JUNE 15, 2023 FULL BOARD MEETING

{facobson/Ebinger) Move to approve the Minutes of the June 15, 2023 Full Board Meeting as
presented. MCU.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Sprynczynatyk noted that LARL's Health Insurance cost increase for 2024 will be 6.3%, which is less than
the originally budgeted 10%. LARL RLBSS funding will see a $247,000 increase for FY2024, a large
increase from the originally budgeted $6,000 increase.,

With 66.67% of the year complete, 63.75% of budgeted expenses have been spent. Personnel Expenses
are at 63.35% of budget, due to a few long-term employees leaving.

(Nelson/Titera} Move to approve the Final Report and documentation of actual expenses for FY2023
Regional Telecom Aid {(RLTA). MICU.

(Durant/Caroon) Move to approve the application for FY2024 Regional Telecom Aid (RLTA}, MCU.
{over)



Minutes of the September 21, 2023 Full Board Meeting -- Page 2

FINANCIAL REPORT - continued

{lacobson/Ebinger) Move to approve the Report of Results Accomplished for the FY2023 Regional
Library Basic System Support (RLBSS) Grant. MCU.

{lohnson/Ebinger) Move to approve the Final Report for the State Regional Public Library System Arts
and Cultural Heritage Program for FY2021 funding year. MCU.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Lynch discussed that on September 15 Lynch and Megan Krueger, Moorhead Library Director hosted the
House Capital Investment Committee. They informed them that in MN the Library repairs and new
construction needs in MN is over $115 million.

October 9™ is LARL annual Staff Day. This year's event will be held at the Trollwood Events Center.
About 75 LARL employees will attend.

Lynch presented the new proposed collection development policy for LARL.

(Ebinger/Durant) — Move to rescind the LARL Collection Development Policy last revised by the LARL
Board on September 17, 2020, and adopt the proposed 2023 Collection Development Policy, MCU.

Lynch discussed that LARL doesn’t currently have a Youth Services Coordinator. The position was
recently being covered by an employee that was handling both Youth Services and Legacy programming.
That person recently resigned and the Legacy Coordinator has been hired. LARL is in need of a full time
Youth Services Coordinator. With the extra RLBSS funding LARL is now receiving, some of the funds
could be used to fund the full-time position.

{lohnson/Ebinger} — Move to approve the creation and hiring of a new Youth Service Librarian
position. MCU.

Lynch discussed the new Moorhead Library and Community Center. The project is currently in the
schematic design phase and in mid-October it will move into the design/development phase. The
building will house the Moorhead Public Library, the Lake Agassiz Regional Library headquarters and an
entrepreneurial center and a child’s play place.

Lynch discussed that LARL needs to start thinking about LARL’s contribution to the project, since LARL's
regional office will be located in the building. The board suggested that as more information is known
regarding LARL and the new building that financial matters should be discussed with the finance
committee and then taken to the full board.

BYLAW REVIEW

Shastri discussed that the bylaws state that the personnel committee will perform an annual evaluation
of the Regional Library Director. The board should consider making a change to the bylaws to make the
annual evaluation optional, or the Personnel Committee should start doing an annual evaluation of the
Director.



Minutes of the September 21, 2023 Full Board Meeting — Page 3

BYLAW REVIEW ~ continued

Kalil suggested on Page 5 of the LARL Bylaws in Section 2, Duties of the Stand Committees the paragraph
about the Personnel Committee the Board will consider changing the sentence from “The Personnel
Committee will make recommendations to the LARL Board of Trustees concerning policies that affect
LARL staff and will conduct the annual evaluation of the Regional Library Director” ta “The Personnel
Committee will make recommendations to the LARL Board of Trustees concerning policies that affect
LARL staff and may conduct the annual evaluation of the Regional Library Director”. A corresponding
change will also need to be made in the 2" paragraph of Article VI, which also refers to an annual
performance evaluaticn.

Nelson suggested changing the paragraph to “The Personnel Committee will make recommendations to
the LARL Board of Trustees concerning policies that affect LARL staff. The Personnel Committee should
conduct the annual evaluation of the Regional Library Director”.

Kalil discussed the miteage and per diem section of the bylaws. The board decided that no changes are
needed to this section. Alt board members are entitled to claim mileage and per diem as long as no
other entity is paying the per diem or mileage.

NOMINATING COMMITTEE
Kalil passed out a survey asking for Board Member interest in serving on the Executive Committee in

2024. The Nominating Committee will then present a slate of officers at the November meeting based
on interest collected from the survey.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:

Becker County (Kalil, Nelson)
Kalil discussed that the Detroit Lakes Library needs just under $1,000,000 of repairs.

Breckenridge {Holecek-absent)
No report.

Clay County (Ebinger)
No report.

Clearwater County (Titera)
Titera helped set up for the Arn Kind presentation in Bagley, over 70 people attended the program,

Crookston (Briggs-absent)
No report.

Detroit Lakes (Wood-absent)
No report.

(over)



Minutes of the September 21, 2023 Full Board Meeting — Page 4

City of Mahnomen {Durant)
No report.

Mahnomen County (Geray-absent)
No report.

Moorhead (Caroon, Johnson, Shastri)

Caroon reported that the Herberger's and Thai Orchid part of the mall will be demolished this fall, so
they can start on the new Library/Community Center in Spring. Shastri reported that Moorhead is
participating in the Fargo, West Fargo, Moorhead One Book One Community event which will feature
Natalie Warren speaking at Concordia on October 19.

Norman County (Jacobson)
Norman County passed a preliminary levy of 9.8%.

Polk County (Willhite-absent})
No report.

Wilkin County (Busko-absent)
No report.

MN Library Association/Library Trustee and Advocates Section (Kalil)

The State Library convention is next week. There are several good sessions this year including topics of
Censorship, Library Buildings and Space Planning, Library Friends and Building Community, and state
library statistics.

Northern Lights Library Network (Holecek/Schell-absent)
No report.

PRESIDENTS REPORT

Kalil discussed having the January LARL Board meeting online. The board preferred that if the meeting is
going to be online, they would rather have a full online meeting, rather than a hybrid meeting. Lynch will
attend from the Moorhead Library to be available for the public to attend.

OTHER

The meeting adjourned at 7:05.



Page: | 7

Lake Agassiz Regional Library 83.33%
Statement of Revenues & Expendifures
Actual and Budget
For the Ten Maonths Ending October 31, 2023
YTD Actual YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual Te Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance Budget %
General Fund Revenue
Signatory Funding
Becker County 3 103,823.75 415,295.0¢ 415,295,00 0.00 100,00
Deireit Lakes 60,696 .25 242,785.00 242,785.00 0.00 100,00
Clay County 79,566.25 318,265.00 318,265.00 0.90 100.00
Moorhead 201,887.50 £07,550.00 807,550.00 0.00 100.00
Clearwater County 28,193,75 112,775.08 112,775.00 0.00 100,00
Mahnemen County 11,748.75 46,995.00 46,995.00 0,00 100,00
Mahnemen 5821.25 23,285,00 23,285,00 0.00 100.00
Norman County 27,075.00 108,300.00 108,300.00 0.00 100.00
Pelk County 72,717.50 290,870,00 290,870.00 0.00 100,00
Crookston 58,686.25 234,745.00 234,745.00 0,00 100.00
Wilkin County 14,597.50 58,350,00 58,390,00 0.00 100.00
Breckenridge 23,908,75 95,875.00 95,875.00 0.00 100.00
Total Signatory Funding G688,782.50 2,755,130.00 2,755,130.00 0.00 100,00
Grants
Basic Support - MN (RLBSS) 169,300.45 722,805.20 596,105.00 (123,700,20) 120.63
Reog Library Telecom Aid (RLTA) 0.00 143,111.49 162,180,00 15,068.51 38.24
Total Granis 169,300.45 865,916,6% 761,285.00 (104,631.69) 113.74
Miscellaneous Revenue
Service Charge Revenue 608,51 533621 8,000.00 2,663.7% 66,70
Printing Revenue 1,931.99 15,451.14 16,100.00 648.86 95.97
Fax Revenue 374.49 3,396.09 5,000,00 1,603.91 67.92
Microfilm Revenue 225 86,59 200,00 11041 44.80
Pliotocepy Revenue 862.47 5,928 46 7.500.00 1,571.54 7905
Book/Furniture Sale Revenue 798.53 5,974.99 0.00 {5,974.99) &.00
Tistetest/Dividend Income 2,477.88 67,240,40 50,000,600 (17,240,400 134 48
Inrvestment Value Change (3,136,65) (55,963.98} 0.00 55,963,983 0.00
Lost/Damaged Property 199.01 3,977.51 5,500.00 1,522.49 7232
Other Income .06 550.00 0.00 (350,00) £.00
Total Miscellaneous Revenne 4,118.48 51,980.41 92,300.00 46,319.59 56.32
Joint Automation Reverue
Morthwest Reg. Lib. Contrib. 12,175.00 48,700,00 48,700,00 0.00 106.00
MNLink Server Site Paymenis 251,33 2,513.34 3,000.00 486.66 83,78
Total Joint Automation Revenue 12,426.33 51,213.34 51,700.00 486.66 99.06
Fund Bolance/Shovtfull .00 0.60 38,165.00 38,165.00 .00
Total General Fungd Revenue 874,627.76 3,724,240.44 3,698,580.00 (25,660.44) 100,69
General Fund Expenditures
Personnel Expenses
Salaries 157,647.15 1,556,202.55 1,956,250.00 400,047.45 79.55
Payroll Taxes 11,543.23 116,680.48 151,330.00 34,669.52 77.09
Retiremont - PERA 11,325.7¢ 114,340.37 146,050,00 31,709.63 78.29
Healll Insurance 27,737.78 292,932.66 362,550.00 69,617.34 80,80
Unemploymenl Taxes 141.64 3,797.89 0.00 (3,797.89) 0.00
Life Insurance 211.60 1,001.00 1,300,00 299,00 77.00
Workers Compenalion Insurance 249,33 2,493,34 3,200.00 106.66 77,92
Other Employee Benefits 121.00 1,210.00 1,650.00 440.00 73,33
Total Personnel 208,977.49 2,088,658,.29 2,622,350.08 533,691.71 79.65
Antomation/Cataloging
Automation 12,996.12 141,393,994 155,630.00 18,256.06 88.56
Support - App 0.0 2,880.90 3,900.00 1,010.10 74,10
Remote Printing 282,41 2,824.19 3,450.00 525.81 81.86
Cataleg Itom Records 1,116.10 10,887.98 12,600,00 1,712.02 8641
Supplies - Computer 787,25 4,458.64 5,000.00 501.36 80.67
Supplies - Technical Services 159.23 3,335.88 6,000.00 2,664.12 55.60
Total Automation/Cataloging 1534111 165,830.53 190,600.00 24,769.47 87,00



Library Programming
Programming « Youll/SLE
Programming - Adult

Total Library Programming

Staff Development
Staff Training & Development

Total Staff Development

Mileage/Board Meeting Expense
Mileage - Staff
Raogional Board Meetings

Total Mileage/Board Meeting Expenses

Other Expenses
Accounting/Bank Fees
Attomey Fees

Bus, Office Software/Supplies
Delivery Services

Director's Discreationary
Insurance - General/Properly
Leases

Maintenance Contracts
Memberships

Minnesota Director's Fund
Miscellangous Expense

PIO: Peinting/Advertising
Postage

Recruitment

Repairs - Equipment

Supplies - Copicr/Fax/Microflm
Supplies - Office

Supplies - Public Services
Telephone/Telecom

Total Other Operating Expenses
Regional Library Telecom Aid (RLTA)
Transpertation

Vehicle Expenses

Yotal Transportetion

Materials
Audio Visual
Digital
Online Resources
Periodicals
Print

Total Muterials

Capital Expenditures
Furniture & Equipment
Seftware & Hardware Upgrades

Total Capital Expenditures

Total General Fund Expenditures

General Fund Revenue Over Expenditures

§

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Actual and Budget
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2023
YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance
.00 10,377.72 12,400,00 2,022.28
0.00 2,819.52 2,5010.00 (319.52)
0.08 13,197.24 14,900,00 1,702.76
5,608.66 10,757.42 10,000.00 (757.42)
3,668.66 10,757.42 10,000.00 {757.42)
2,145.94 19,731.39 20,500.00 768.61
0.00 4,240.12 5,400.00 1,159.88
2,14594 23,971.51 25,900.00 1,928.49
802,20 15,968.90 17,400.00 1,431.10
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
0.00 1,835.00 2,000,00 165,00
4,587.28 42,730.10 59,500.00 16,769.90
0.00 174.54 2,500.00 2,325.46
1,846.33 18,463,34 22,200.00 3,736.66
541425 27,534.00 27,700.0¢ 166,00
(94.03) 9,700,71 11,400.00 1,699.29
230,60 1,111.00 1,050.00 (61.00)
0.00 2,275.00 2,250.00 (25.00)
0.00 0,00 2,500,00 2,500.00
1,036.81 14,131.41 16,500.0¢ 2,368.59
201,90 2,720,84 3,800.00 1,079.16
0.00 1,839.40 7,000.0¢ 5,160.60
0.00 400,00 2,300,00 2,100.00
45.00 660,15 750.00 89.85
1,884.31 6,058,20 8,000.0¢ 1,041.80
1,218.47 3,346.60 $,000.0¢ 2,653.40
1,359.64 13,555.94 22,000.00 8,444.06
18,331.2¢6 163,405.13 216,050.00 52,644.87
0.00 143,111.48 162,180.00 19,068.52
0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00
a.00 0.00 1,600.08 1,600.00
2,548.88 29,857.33 50,000.00 20,142.67
13,511.48 119,362,665 120,000.00 9,637.34
643.52 6,421.42 8,000.00 1,578.58
816,60 17,975.29 21,000.00 3,024.71
11,469.77 187,575.56 216,000,00 28424 44
28,790.25 352,192.26 415,000.08 62,807.74
0.06 15,209.36 190,000.00 {5,209.36)
426,00 3,177.27 30,000.00 26,822.73
426,00 18,386.63 40,000,080 21,613.37
279,680.71 2,979,510.49 3,098,580.00 719,069.51
59494705 § 744,726.95 0.00 {744,729.95)

Page: 28

YTD Actual
To Annual
Budget %

83.6%
112,78

88.57

107.57

107.57

86,23
78.52

92,55

51.78
0.00
8175
71.82
6.98
83.17
99.40
85.09
105.81
101,11
0.00
85.64
71.60
26,28
16.00
§8.02
86.98
35,78
61.62

75.63
88.24
0.00

0.00

59.71
91.97
80.27
85.60
86.84

84.87

152.0%
10.59

45.97

30.56

0.00



SPECIAL PROJECTS

Special Projects Revenue
Donaticns

Endowment Revenue
Telecomv/E-rate Funds

Legacy Grant Revenue
Miscellaneous Local Granls
Northern Lights LN Funds

Total Special Projects Revenue

Special Projects Expenditures

Special Prajects Miscellaneons
Denations - Materials: Print
Donations - Materials: AV
Donations - Materials: Other
Donations - Miscellaneous
Donations - Bock Truck
Legrey Grani Expense
Telecom/E-rate Expenses
Misc. Local Grant Expense
Northern: Lights LN e-Books

Projects from Designated Funds:

Total Special Profects Miscellaneous
Speciel Projects Capital

Donations ~ Fumniture & Bquip.
Projects from Designated Funds:

Total Special Projects Capital

Taotal Special Projecis Expenditures

Special Proj Rev Over (Under) Expend

GRAND TOTAL REVENUE
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actual and Budget
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2023

YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annval To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance

26,591.32 68,744.12 0.00 (68,744.13)
0.00 0.00 (R 4.00
L30 7,900.15 .00 {7,900,15)
5,506.35 134,202.35 .00 {134,202.35)
17,457.52 22,557.32 0.00 (22,557.32)
0.00 2,678,735 0.00 {2,678.75)
49,555.19 236,082.70 6.00 {236,082.70)
429.42 4,564.85 0,00 {4,564.85)
.00 i0.00 0,00 {10.00)
225,00 2,439.82 0.00 (2,439.82)
114,37 11,528.64 0,00 (11,528.64)

0.00 .00 0.00 0,00
5,506.35 134,202.35 0.00 (134,202.35)
0.00 7.900.15 0.00 (7.900.15)
17,457.52 22,557.32 0.00 (22,557.32)
0.00 2,678.75 0.00 (2,678.75)
23,732,606 185,881.88 0.00 (185,881.88)
0.00 18,120.64 0.00 (18,120.64)

0.60 18,120.64 0.00 (18,120.64)
23,732.66 204,002,52 0.00 (204,002.52)
25,822.53 32,080.18 0.00 (32,080.18)
924,182.95 3,960,323.14 3,698,580.00 (261,743.14)
303,413.37 3,183,513.01 3,608,580.00 515,066.99
620,769,58 776,810.13 .00 (776,810,13)

Page: 3 9

YTD Actual
To Annnal
Budget %

0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

&.00

0.00
000 -
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

800

0.00

6.00
0.00

0.00

107.08
85.07

0.00



ASSETS
Cash - Checking (Bell Bank)
Cash - Payroll (Bell Bank)
Cash - Savings {Bell Bank}
Petty Cash
Investment Account
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Leased Assets
Accum Amort - Leased Assets
Subseription Assets
Vehicles
Accum Depr - Vehicles
Equipment and Fixtures

Accum Depr - Equip & Fixtures
Equipment & Fixtures - Donated

Accum Depr - Donated Equip
Endowment Funds
Amount Provided - LTD

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

Credit Card Payable
Accrued Salaries Payable
Acerued Sick Leave Payable
Accrued Vacation Payable
Payroll Tax Payable - ND
Dental Insurance Payable
Vision Insurance Payable
AFLAC Payable

Flexible Spending - Medical
Sales Tax Payable

Deferred Revenue

Lease Liability

Subscription Liability

Tolal Liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Fund Balance - Unreserved
Fund Bal - Operating Reserve

Fund Bal - Employee Severance
Fund Bal - Unemployment Comp.
Fund Bal - Vehicle Replacement
Fund Bal - Technology Upgrade

Fund Bal - Furn. & Equipment
Fund Bal - Special Projects
Fund Bal - Copiers, Printers
Tund Bal - Prof Recuitment
Fund Bal - Library Materials
Fund Bal - Consultant Stady
Fund Bal - Outreach Services
Fund Bal - Bruch Iinprovement
Fund Bal - Staff Development
Fund Bal - Health Insurance
Fund Bal - Joint Automaticn
Investment in Gen. Fixed Asset
Reserve for Leases

Reserve for Subscriptions
Reserve for Donations

Reserve for Endowments
Change in Fund Balance

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities & Fund Bal.

$

%

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Financial Position

October 31, 2023
Current Month Prior Month Month Net Prior Year ¥YTD Net
Change Final Change
59,919,44 42,447 .57 17,471.87 59,053.45 865.99
4,17437 5,676.97 (1,502.60) 4,858.05 (683.68)
1,241,855,63 942,760.12 29%,095,51 877,038.95 364,816.68
560,00 560,00 0.00 560.00 0,00
£,446,835.80 [,446,835.80 0.00 1,461,500.84 {14,665.04)
355,651.26 0.00 355,651.26 1,309.00 354,342.26
41,196,135 48,020.24 {6,824.09) 38,665.60 2,530.55
79,331.15 79,331.15 0.00 77,387.29 1,943.86
(52,303.96) (47.125.64) (5,178.32) (26,531.84) (25,772.12)
39,839.84 29,839.84 0.00 39,839.84 0.00
13,867.00 13,867.00 0.00 13,8067.00 0.00
(4,622.243 (4,622.24) 0.00 (4,622.24) 0.00
365,500.33 365,500.33 0.00 365,500.33 .00
(228,633.29) (228,633.29) 0.00 (228,633.29) (.00
177,371.25 177,371.25 0.00 177,371.25 0.00
(156,337.81) (156,337.81) 0.00 (156,337.81) 0.00
84,976.95 88,113.6¢ {3,136.65) 79,658.56 5,318.39
92,095.15 08,191.69 (5,196.54) 116,631.00 {23,635.85)
3,562,177.02 2,911,796.58 650,380.44 2,897,115.98 665,061.04
33,493.86 67,354.63 (33,860,771 64,891.41 {31,397.55)
22,089,18 21,534.38 554.80 0.00 22,089.18
80,031.02 80,031.02 0.00 80,031.02 0.00
18,412,21 18,412.21 0.00 18,412.21 0.00
45,252.97 45,252.97 0.00 45,252.97 0.00
120,00 0.00 120,00 0.00 120,00
(1,105.80) (1,121.29) 15.49 0.00 (1,105.80)
(33.75) (33.75) 0.00 0.00 (33.75)
112.04 112.04 0.00 112.04 0.00
1,939.06 1,534.90 404.16 1,173.65 765.41
293.35 637.50 (344.15) 586.00 (292.65)
408,623.49 335,527.30 73,096.19 463,053.31 (54,429.82)
27,819.52 33,016.06 (5,196.54) 51,455.37 {23,635.85)
7,894,148 7,894.48 0.00 7,894.48 0.00
644,941.63 610,152.45 34,789.18 732,862.46 (87,920.83)
124,065.71 120,929.06 3,136.65 257,948.88 (133,883.17)
1,221,0006.00 1,221,000.00 0.00 1,221,600,00 0,00
21,000,00 21,000,00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00
49,000,00 49,000.00 0.00 49,300.00 0.00
40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00
46,000,00 46,000,0¢ 0.00 46,000.00 0.00
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000,00 0.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000,00 0.00
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00
101,000,00 101,000.00 0.00 101,000.00 0.00
167,145.24 167,145.24 0.00 167,145.24 0.00
27,027.19 32,205.51 (5,178.32) 50,855.45 (23,828.26)
31,945.36 31,945.36 0.00 31,945.36 (.00
56,264.81 56,264.81 0.00 56,264.81 0.00
84,976.95 82,113.60 (3,136.65) 79,658.56 5,318.39
776,810.13 156,040.55 620,769.58 {128,564.78) 905,374.91
2,917,235.39 2,301,644.13 615,591.26 2,164,253.52 752,981.87
3,562,177.02 2,911,796.58 650,380.44 2,897,115.98 065,001.04

10



fiar)
of |ar
N\

LAKE AGASSIZ B
REGIONAL LIBRARY

Monthly Report to the Board
Meeting Date: November 16, 2023
From: Liz Lynch, Executive Director

Director’s Meetings

September: State Library Services, RLTA, 18; MLA Board, 18; Moorhead Library Building, 19; LARL Supervisory, 20;
Moorhead Library Building, 21; Executive Committee, 21; Legislative Meeting, 22; interviews, 22; Caroon, 25; Legislative,
25; Moorhead Library Building Open House, 26; Collection Management in Bagley, 27; CRPLSA, 28; State Library
Services, 28; Legislative, 29

October: MLA Conference, 4-5; Library Community Center, 6; Legislative Meeting, 6; Staff Day, 9; Architects, 9; Detroit
Lakes Site Visit, 11; Moorhead Library Building, 11; Moorhead Library Building, 12; interview, 12; Moorhead Library
Building, 13; Legislative Meeting, 13; Breckenridge City Council, 16; interview, 17; Coordinating Team, 18; Moorhead
Library Building, 20; Legislative Meeting, 20; MN Center for the Book, 23; Legislative Meeting, 24; Supervisors, 25;
CRPLSA, 26; Moorhead Library Building, 27; Barnesville Site Visit, 30; NWLINKS, 31; interviews, 31

November: Legislative Committee, 1; Legislative, 1; MNLINK, 2; Detroit Lakes Library Board, 2; Moorhead Library
Building, 3; Legislative, 3

LARL Staffing
New employees: Welcome to Angela Ondracek, Regional Office Routing and Rotation Assistant.

Congratulations to Kirsten Monson on her new position as the Interlibrary Loan Associate. Kirsten was previously the
Routing and Rotation Assistant in the RO.

Open positions:

Librarians (Associates) in Crookston (40 hours) & Moorhead (20 & 40 hours)
LINK Site Coordinators in Cormorant, Frazee & Lake Park (7-10 hours)
Substitutes in Ada, Hawley and Mahnomen (as needed)

LARL Staff Day:

LARL Staff Day occurred on October 9'" at the Trollwood Events Center in Moorhead with 70 employees in attendance.
The day included Evergreen/automation training in the morning and Authentic Connections training in the afternoon,
which was presented by Kim Klose of Ramsey County Public Health. Staff Day evaluations were very positive and the day
was well received.

Authentic Connections is a community-based violence prevention program that utilizes six key principles rooted in
improving social connections to support individuals and organizations in reducing, addressing and de-escalating stressful
situations in public settings.



12

Regionwide News
Legacy Programs:

Visit larl.org/legacy for a list of fall Legacy offerings around the region.

Programs include the following:
s Genealogy with Rick Crume, eight presentations from October 30-November 28, 2023
e Forensic psychologist and author Frank F. Weber, five locations November 1-3, 2023

e And more!

Automation Update:

LARL utilizes Evergreen as the automation system to hold customer and library item records. Thank you to Josh Stompro,
IT Director and Sharon Douglas, Automation Coordinator in their work on this big undertaking. Next, Josh and Sharon
will work on integrating Aspen into the system, which will provide a more user-friendly and appealing front-facing web
catalog for the public.

Facility Repairs Around the Region:

® LARL received a $30,000 grant from the Otto Bremer Trust for a small renovation project at the Barnesville
Public Library. The grant will cover the costs of new paint and carpet throughout the facility in late
November/early December. Extra funds will be raised with the help of the Barnesville Friends of the Library
through Giving Hearts Day and the Barnesville Community Fund. The funds raised will be used to purchase new
furnishings and fixtures at a later date.

e The Crookston Pubfic Library has recently received a new roof, windows, concrete, gutters and downspouts.
Thank you to the City of Crookston for their repair and care of the Crookston Public Library.

¢ Thanks to the City of Detroit Lakes, the roof of the Detroit Lakes Public Library was recently repaired. The Library
is currently waiting for repairs to the boiler to regain heat in the building.

e The Moorhead Library/Community Project is nearing the end of the schematic design phase. The size of the
facility has been reduced to bring the costs down, but wilt also provide more efficiency for library/LARL
operations. The Library/community center will be the home to the LARL headguarters, the Moorhead Public
Library, a youth play space, entrepreneurial services and a community walking track,

Note: The LARL Joint Powers Agreement...

5.3 ...cities which have or may establish public libraries administered as part of the Lake Agassiz Regional Library shall
retain title to the public library facilities, pay costs of maintenance of facility, including construction, rent, repairs,
upkeep, janitorial services, utilities, general liability insurance and insurance on the building. The library board may
accept responsibility for telephone service, plus library furniture and equipment in said libraries and insurance on the
library contents.

Upcoming Board Meeting Dates

Executive Committee, December 23" at 5:30 p.m.

Finance Committee Meeting, January 18" at 5:00 p.m., online via Zoom
Full Board, January 18" at 5:30 p.m., online via Zoom




10/12/23 at 13:36:41.83
Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register
For the Period From Sep 1, 2023 to Sep 30, 2023

Fllter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Accoun Amount
9/1/23 Apple Store 2010-000 2,99
eft-9/1/23-1 9/1/23 Lakes Country Service Cooperafive 1000-000 28,003.80
eft-0/1/23-2 9/1/23 Fidelity Security Life 1000-000 415.44
cc-9/1/23-1 9/1/23 US Postal Service 2010-000 82.00
¢c-9/1/23-2 9/1/23 US Postal Service 2010-000 98.00
cc-9/1/23-3 91723 Landman Publishing, LLC 2010-000 45.00
eft-8/2/23-1 9/2/23 Pitney Bowes Purchase Power 1000-000 150.00
eft-8/2/23-2 9/2/23 + Amazon Capital Services 1000-000 6,078.27
eft-8/2/23-3 9/2/23 Altendance On Demand 1000-000 249,00
oft-9/3/23-1 9/3/23 Arvig 1000-000 96.63
ft-9/3/23-2 9/3/23 Arvig 1000-000 97.43
oft-9/3/23-3 9/3/23 Arvig 1000-000 89.05
eft-9/3/23-4 9/3/23 Arvig 1000-000 89.05
eft-0/3/23-5 9/3/23 Arvig 1000-000 39.26
ce-9/5/23-1 9/5/23 3R Fax 2010-000 31.88
eft-0/6/23~1 9/6/23 Cardmember Service 1000-000 3,298.19
70520 9/6/23 ASP of Moorhead, Inc. 1000-000 2,243.01
70521 9/6/23 Baker & Taylor 1000-000 3,338.55
70521a 9/6/23 VOID 1000-000
70522 9/8/23 Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 837.60
70523 9/6/23 Computype, Inc, 1000-000 1,028.66
70524 9/6/23 Meaghan Cronin 1000-000 23.59
70525 9/6/23 Frazee-Vergas Forum 1000-000 42.00
70526 9/6/23 Michasl Paul Gallo 1000-000 130.00
70527 9/6/23 Pam Goebel 1000-000 70.09
70528 9/6/23 Jodi Harrington 1000-000 43.24
70529 9/6/23 Chelsi Johnson 1000-000 17.69
70530 9/6/23 Genevieve Junkert 1000-000 5.24
70531 9/6/23 Brenda Labine 100C-000 32.10
70532 9/6/23 Edward Lavells 1000-000 600.00
70533 9f6/23 Amy Nelson 1000-000 17.03
70534 9/6/23 Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 2,100.78
70535 9/6/23 Sara Sorenson 1000-000 5.00

70536 /6/23 Rochester Telecom Syslems Inc. 1000-000 24.51



10/12/23 at 13:36:41.85

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register

For the Period From Sep 1, 2023 to Sep 30, 2023

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Accoun Amount
70536a 9/6/23 VOID 1000-000

70537 9/6/23 Josh Stompro 1000-000 204.36
70538 9/6/23 Marilyn Stordahl 1000-000 61.58
705639 9/6/23 Marianne Wannebo 1000-0C0 47.16
eft-0/6/23-1 9/6/23 Lake Agasslz Regional Library 1010-000 15,000.00
eft-9/7/23-1 /7123 Mutual of Omaha 1000-000 106.40
¢c-9/8/23-1 9/8/23 Ting 2010-000 34.03
cc-9/11/23-1 9/11/23 Rise Vision Digital Signage 2010-000 -666.35
cc-9/12/23-1 9/12/23 Uprinting.com 2010-000 226.18
eft-9/13/23-1 9/13/23 Allstream 1000-000 133.96
70540 9/13/23 Samantha Albers 1000-000 53.06
70541 9/13/23 Alliance Courier 1000-000 1,803.86
70542 9/13/23  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 580.81
70543 9/13/23  Black Stone Publishing 10C0-000 482,38
70544 9/13/23 CBM LLC Cherry Lake/Sleeping Bear  1000-000 508.50
70545 9/13/23 The Child's World 1000-C00 888.10
70546 9/13/23 Heather DeBoer 1000-000 30,79
70547 9/13/23  Farmers Independent 1000-000 72.80
70548 9/13/23 Jodi Harrington 1000-000 37.34
70548 8/13/23  Genevigve Junkert 1000-000 6.55
70550 9/13/23 KROX-AM 10C0-000 250.00
70551 9/13/23 Brenda Labine 1000-000 3210
70552 9/13/23 Liz Lynch 1000-000 58.95
70553 9/13/23 Julia Miller 1000-000 £5.03
70554 9/13/23  Payroll Professionals, Inc. 1000-000 135.30
70555 9/13/23 Shertprinter 1000-000 84.80
70556 9/13/23 Philip Spocner 1000-000 58.95
70557 9/13/23 Marilyn Sterdahl 1000-000 13.76
70558 9/13/23  Christy Underlee 1000-0C0 43.24
eft-9/13/23-1 9/13/23 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 120,000.00
eft-9/13/23-2 9/13/23 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1000-000 70,000.00
cc-9/13/23-1 9/13/23 Aldi 2010-000 13.08
eft-9/16/23-1 9/ 1‘5/23 AFLAC 1000-000 224.08



10/12/23 at 13:36:41.87

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register

For the Period From Sep 1, 2023 to Sep 30, 2023

Filter Criteria Includes: Report order is by Date.

T5°

Check # Date Payee Cash Accoun Amount
eft-9/15/23-2 9/15/23  Garden Valley Telephcne Company 1000-000 40.88
cc-9/15/23-1 9/15/23  Halstad Telephene Company 2010-000 33.44
©c-9/15/23-2 9/15/23  Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 73.84
cc-9/15/23-3 9/15/23  Rothsay Telephons 2010-000 71.09
eft-0/15/23-3 9/15/23  Federal Income Tax deposit 1000-000 19,207.99
aft-9/15/23-4 9/15/23 Minnesota State Income Tax 1000-000 1,740.00
eft-9/15/23-5 9/15/23  ING (Deferred Compensation) 1000-000 1,192.33
eft-9/15/23-6 9/15/23 Public Empoyees Retirement Assocat  1000-000 11,992.80
eft-8/15/23-7 9/15/23  LARL Payroll 1005-000 66,620.56
eft-0/15/23-7 9/15/23  BPA (VEBA confributions) 1000-000 2,320.70
&ft-9/15/23-8 8/15/23  WEX - HSA Contributions 1000-000 1,113.04
oft-9/156/23-9 9/15/23  WEX - HSA Contributions 1000-000 852.20
cc-9/18/23-1 9/18/23  Pithey Bowes 2010-000 135.00
9/19/23-CR 9/19/23  Cardmember Service 2010-000 -200.00
70559 9/20/23  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 7,028.10
70559a 9/20/23  VOID 1000-000

705590 9/20/23  VOID 1000-000

70559¢ 9/20/23 VOID 1000-000

70559d 9/20/23  VOID 1000-000

70560C 9/20/23  Barnesville Record-Review 1000-000 140,00
70561 8/20/23  Best Business Strategies 1000-000 420.84
70562 9/20/23  Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 1,123.93
70563 9/20/23  Brainstorm Inc. 1000-000 1,801.90
70564 9/20/23  Meaghan Cronin 1000-000 11.14
70565 9/20/23  Crookston Times 1000-000 69,00
70566 9/20/23  Heather DeBoer 1000-000 61.68
70567 9/20/23 Anders Valley Publishing, LLC 1000-000 40.00
70568 9/20/23  Forum Communications Company 10C0-000 235,00
70568 9/20/23  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 43.24
70570 9/20/23  The Hawley Herald, [nc. 1000-000 105.00
70571 9/20/23  Chelsi Johnson 1000-000 17.69
70672 9/20/23  KKCQ-FM 1000-000 100.00
70573 9/20/23  Megan Krueger 1000-000 45.85
70574 9/20/23  Brenda Lahine 1000-000 28.82



10/12/23 at 13:36:41.88

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register

For the Period From Sep 1, 2023 to Sep 30, 2023

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

18 °

Check # Date Payee Cash Accoun Amount
70575 9/20/23  Julia Miller 1G00-000 17.69
70578 9/20/23  Minnesota Public Radic 1000-000 154.00
70577 8/20/23  NCPERS Group Life Ins, 1000-000 192.00
70578 9/20/23  Amy Nelson 1000-000 47.16
70579 9/20/23  Newman Signs, Inc. 1000-000 150.00
70580 9/20/23  ODP Business Solutions, LLC 1000-000 151.03
70581 9/20/23  Paula Ous 1000-000 30,79
70582 8/20/23  Owerdrive, Inc, 1000-000 2,933.46
70683 9/20/23  Shortprinter 1000-000 205,70
70584 9/20/23  Josh Stompro 1000-000 141.48
70585 8/20/23  Regents of the University of Minnesot  1000-000 2,898.75
70586 9/20/23  Christy Underles 1000-000 43.24
70587 9/20/23  Pamela Westby 1000-000 84.50
cc-9/21/23-1 9/21/23  Uprinting.com 2010-000 52.65
eft-9/24/23-1 9/24/23  DonorDock, Inc. 2010-000 828.00
eft-8/25/23-1 9/25/23  Arvig 1000-000 182.12
eft-8/25/23-2 9/25/23  Arvig 1000-000 32.44
eft-9/25/23-3 ©/25/23  WEX Health, Inc, 1000-000 99.00
cC-9/25/23-1 9/25/23  Jackson Manufacturers Company, Inc  2010-000 4,908.00
cc-9/25/23-2 9/25/23  Jackson Manufacturers Company, Inc  2010-QC0 3,758.00
cc-9/25/23-3 9/25/23  Jackson Manufacturers Company, Inc  2010-060 3,758.00
ce-8126/23-1 9/26/23  Sage 2010-000 1,536.00
cc-9/26/23-2 9/26/23  Sangoma US 2010-000 156.39
70588 9/27/23  Abdo-Spotlight-Magic Wagon 1000-000 1,997.05
70589 8/27/23  AFSCME Council 65 1000-000 506.16
7059C 9/27/23  AFSCME PEOPLE 100C-000 34.00
70591 9/27/23 Alliance Courier 1000-000 2,115.40
70502 9/27/23  Baker & Taylor 1000-00C 1,208.49
70593 /27123 Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 212.68
70594 /27123 Joyce Christine Boike 1000-000 91.70
70595 9/27/23  Carlton Moe Construction 1000-000 1,299.80
70596 8/27/23  Cherry Road Media 1000-000 250.00
70597 9/27/23  LuAnn Durant 1000-000 151.37



10/12/23 at 13:36:41.89

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

For the Period From Sep 1, 2023 to Sep 30, 2023

Filter Criteria includes: Repert order is by Date,

Check Register

TTe

Check # Date Payee Cash Accoun Amount
70598 9/27/23  Sandra Duval 1000-000 23.58
705689 &27/23  Stephanie Germain 1000-000 28.82
70600 9/27/23  Grand Forks Herald 1000-000 294.20
70601 9/27/23  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 37.34
70602 9/27/23  Hennepin County Library 1000-000 25.00
70803 9/27/23  Bteve Jacobsen 1000-000 41.92
70604 9/27/23 Chelsi Johnson 10Q0-0C0 46.51
70605 9/27/23  Charles Johnson 10C0-000 60.00
706806 9/27/23  Terry Kalil 1000-000 151.70
70607 9/27/23  Am C, Kind 1000-000 4,592.30
70608 9/27/23  Callie King 1000-000 58.95
70609 9/27/23  Megan Krueger 1000-000 55.68
70610 9/27/23  Brenda Labine 1000-000 14.41
70611 9/27/23  Julia Miller 1000-000 17.69
70612 @/27/23  Amy Nelson 1000-000 17.03
70613 9/27/23  Barry Nelson 1000-000 55.02
70614 9/27/23  Asha Osborn 1000-000 55.68
70615 9/27/23  Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 5,721.51
70815a 9/27/23  VOID 1000-000

70617 9/27/23  Rapid Refill 1000-000 56.75
70618 9/27/23  Chizuko Shastri 1000-000 60.00
70619 9/27/23  Philip Spooner 1000-000 91.70
70620 9/27/23  Josh Stompro 1000-000 225,32
70621 9/27/23  Marilyn Stordahl 1000-000 26.86
70622 9127123 Mark Titera 1000-000 136.50
70623 §/27/23  Christy Underlee 1000-000 43.24
70624 9/27/23  Carol Van Brocklin 1000-000 34.08
70625 9/27/23  Pamela Westhy 1000-000 111.35
eft-8/27/23-1 9/27/23  lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 150,000.00
eft-3/27/23-2 9/27i23  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 100C-000 60,000.00
eft-9/28/23-1 9/28/23  BPA (VEBA contributions} 1000-000 66.85
cc-9/28/23-1 9/28/23  Mocorhead Legacy Education Foundat  2010-000 151.03
cc-9/28/23-2 9/28/23  4imprint, Inc. 2010-000 1,492 .65
eft-9/29/23-1 9/29/23  WEX - HSA Contributions 1000-000 506.78



10/12/23 at 13:36:41.91

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register

For the Period From Sep 1, 2023 to Sep 30, 2023

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Accoun Amount
eft-9/29/23.2 9/29/23  WEX - H8A Contributions 1000-000 66.85
eft-9/29/23-3 9/28/23  Federal Income Tax deposit 1000-000 17,481.47
oft-9/29/23-4 929123 Minnesota State Income Tax 1000-000 1,472.00
eft-0/20/23.5 ©/29/23  North Daketa SITW 1000-000 370.00
eft—9/29./23-6 9/29/23  ING (Peferred Compensation) 1000-000 1,175.63
eft-9/29/23-7 9/29/23  Public Empoyses Retirement Assccat  1000-000 11,404.43
eft-9/29/23-8 9/29/23  LARL Payroll 1005-000 61,627.01
eft-9/28/23-0 9/29/23 Payroll Professionals, Inc. 1000-000 130.35
oft-9/30/23-1 9/30/23  Garden Valley Telephone Company ~ 1000-000 40.88
eft-9/30/23-2 9/30/23  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 40.88
eft-9/30/23-3 9/30/23 Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 40,88
eft-9/30/23-4 9/30/23  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 76.34
eft-9/30/23-1 9/30/23  Rise Visicn Digital Signage 2010-000 48.45
Total

724,965.49



11/8/23 at 11:15:53,92

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2023 to Oct 31, 2023

Filter Critetia Includes: Report order is by Date.

g

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
10/1/23  Apple Store 2010-000 2.99
eft-10/1/23-1 10/1/23  Lakes Country Service Cooperative 1000-000 28,718.01
eft-10/01/23-1 10/1/23  Fidelity Security Life 1000-000 382.62
cc-10/01/23-1 10/1/23 SR Fax 2010-000 27.80
eft-10/2/23-1 10/2/23  Aftendance On Demand 1000-000 237.00
eft-10/03/23-1 10/3/23  Arvig 1000-000 95.63
oft-10/03/23-2  10/3/23  Anrvig 1000-000 97.43
eft-10/03/23-3  10/3/23  Arvig 1000-000 89,05
eft-10/03/23-4  10/3/23  Arvig 1000-000 89.05
eft-10/03/23-5  10/3/23  Arvig 1000-000 39.26
oft-10/03/23-6  10/3/23  Amazon Capital Services 1000-000 3,195.53
eft-10/03/23-7  10/3/23  Mutual of Omaha 1000-000 114.80
cc-10/3/23-1 10/3/23  Yum Kitchen & Bakery 2010-000 39.51
70626 10/4/23  The 13 Towns 1000-000 98.00
70627 10/4/23  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 3,786.60
70627a 10/4/23  VOID 1000-000
70627b 10/4/23  VOID 1000-000
70828 10/4/23 Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 876.38
70629 10/4/123  Joyce Chrisfine Boike 1000-000 289.51
70630 10/4/23  Sheila Capistran 1000-000 62.88
70631 10/4/23 Christlanson's Business Furniture 1000-000 1,671.85
70632 10/4/23  Heather DeBoer 1000-000 61.58
70633 10/4/23  Sandra Duval 1000-000 18.34
70634 10/4/23 Farm & Home Publishers, LTD. 1000-000 364,50
70835 10/4/23 Hands Down Fleoring and Tile 41000-C00 10,226.69
70636 10/4/23  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 106.46
70637 10/4/23  Genevieve Junkert 1000-000 8.62
70638 10/4/23  Frederick Keller 1000-000 2,850.00
70639 10/4/23 Megan Krueger 1000-000 70.09
70640 10/4/23  Liz Lynch 1000-000 161.13
70641 10/4/23 Marco Technologies LLC 1000-000 2,405,00
70642 10/4/23  Janette McColl 1000-000 1,064.00
70643 10/4/23  Julia Miller 1000-000 46.51
70644 10/4/23  Heidi Moore 1000-000 22.27



11/8/23 at 11:15:53.95
Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2023 to Oct 31, 2023
Filter Criteria includes: Report arder is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
70645 10/4/23  NCPERS Group Life Ins, 1000-000 192.00
70646 10/4/23  NW-Links 1000-000 26,412.98
70647 10/4/23  Qverdrive, Inc. 1000-000 2.850.15
70648 10/4/23  The Red River Promoter 1000-000 199.00
70649 10/4/23 Rochester Telecom Systems Inc, 1000-000 27.87
70649a 10/4/23  VOID 1000-000

70650 10/4/23  Shortprinter 1000-000 204.92
70651 10/4/23  Kelsey Solberg 1000-000 84.50
70852 10/4/23 Kaitlin Thouvenel-Crowley 1000-000 17.04
70853 10/4/23  Christy Underlee 1000-000 20.48
70654 10/4/23  Pamela Westby 1000-000 17.69
eft-10/4/23-1 10/4/23  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 65,000.00
ce-10/5/23-1 10/5/23  Intercontinental Hotel 2010-00C 451.92
cc-10/5/23-2 10/5/23  Intercentinental Hotel 2010-000 521.60
eft-10/6/23-1 10/6/23 Cardmember Service 1000-00¢ 4,518,786
cc-10/07/23-1 10/7/23  Uprinting.com 2¢10-000 -31.59
efi-10/08/23-1 10/8/23  Pitney Bowes Purchase Power 1000-00¢ 201.00
cc-10/08/23-1 10/8/23  Courtyard by Marriott 2010-000 118.64
cc-10/9/23-1 10/9/23  Ting 2010-000 30.13
ce-10/9/23-2 10/0/23  Hornbacher's 2010-000 4348
cc-10/10/23-1 10/10/23  Star Tribune 2010-000 616.72
eft-10/11/23-1 10/11/23  BPA (VEBA contributicns) 1000-000 2,287.55
eft-10/11/23-2  10/11/23 WEX - HSA Contributions 1000-000 556.78
eft-10/11/23-3  10/11/23 WEX - HSA Contributions 1000-000 1,052.75
cc-10/11/23-1 10/11/23 Qdoba 2010-000 1,074.64
70655 10/112/23 Samantha Albers 1000-0C0 34.08
70656 10/12/23  Allflance Courier 1000-000 2,115.40
70657 10/12/23  Apple Books 10060-000 2,910.12
70658 10/12/23  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 4,248 86
70658a 10/12/23 VOID 1000-000

70659 10/12/23  Jane Berg 1000-000 91.70
70660 10/12/23 Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 540.68

70661 ' 10/12/23  Sheila Capistran 1000-000 72.05



11/8/23 at 11:15:53.96

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2023 to Oct 31, 2023

Filter Criteria includes: Report order Is by Date.

27°

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
70662 10/12/23  Meaghan Cronin 1000-000 62.88
70663 10/12/23 DEMCO 1000-000 168,69
70664 1012123 Kathy Dewey 1000-C00 155.89
70665 10/12i23  City of Gonvick 1000-000 920.40
70666 10/12/23  Caese Haroldson 1000-000 85.81
70667 10/12/23  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 165.07
70658 10/112/23  Chelsi Johnson 1000-000 14.441
70669 10/12/23  Michelle Jehnsen 1000-000 27.51
70670 10/12/23  Genevieve Junkert 1000-000 12.45
70671 10/12/23  KRJIM 1000-000 100,00
70672 10/12/23  KROX-AM 1000-000 250.00
70673 10/12/23  Liz Lynch 1000-000 532,77
70674 10/12/23  Julie Malmanger 1000-C00 129.69
70675 10/12/23  Emily McMillan 1000-000 58.95
70676 10/12/23  Julia Miller 1000-000 31.45
70677 1012123 Amy Miranowski 1000-000 58.95
70678 10/12/23  City of Moorhead 1000-000 5,414.25
70679 10/12/23  Amy Nelson 1000-000 103.49
70680 10/12/23  Karen Nelson 10C0-000 161.13
70681 10/12/23 New Century Press 1000-000 210.00
70682 10/12/23  Asha Osborn 1000-000 55.66
70683 10/12f23  Paula Ous 1000-000 91.70
70684 10/12/23  Qverdrive, Inc. 1000-000 1,560.62
70685 10/12/23  Pelican Rapids Press 1000-000 60.00
70636 10/12/23  Premler Signs, LLC 1000-000 300.00
70687 101223 Jill Rose 1000-000 137.65
70688 10/2/23 SELCO 1000-000 4,479.00
70689 10/12{23  Shortprinter 1000-000 37.40
70690 10/12/23  Kelssy Solberg 1000-000 58.95
70691 10/12/23  Hillary Stevens 1000-000 106.11
70892 10/12/23  Trollwood Performing Arts School 1000-000 375.00
706893 10/12/23  Christy Undetfes 1000-000 89.09
eft-10/12/23-1  10/12/23  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 120,000.00
oft-10/12/23-2  10/12/23 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1000-000 60,000.00



11/8/23 at 11:15:53.97

l.ake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Oct 1, 2023 to Oct 31, 2023

Filter Criteria includes: Report order Is by Date.

22

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
eft-10/13/23-4  10/13/23  Payroll Professicnals, Inc. 100C-00C 130.35
eft-10/13/23-1 10/13/23 Federal Income Tax deposit 1000-000 17,5616.22
eft-10/13/23-2 10/13/23 Minnesota State Income Tax 1000-000 1,422,00
eft-10/13/23-3  10/13/23  ING (Deferred Compensation) 1000-000 1,158.51
eft-10/13/23-5  10/13/23  Public Empoyees Retirement Assccation 1060-000 11,392.15
oft-10/13/23-6  10/13/23 LARL Payroll 1005-000 61,679.02
eft-10/14/23-1 1011423  Allstream 1000-000 - 95.81
eft-10/14/23-2  10/14/23 AFLAC 1000-000 224.08
eft-10/15/23-1 10/15/23 Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 40.88
eft-10/15/23-1 10/15/23 Rothsay Telephone 2010-000 71.66
eft-10/15/23-2 10/16/23 Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 33,95
eft-10/15/23-3  10/15/23 Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 74.35
70694 10/18/23  ASP of Moocrhead, Inc. 1000-000 1,718.67
70695 10/18/23  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 2,726.61
70695a 10/18/23  VOID 1000-000

70696 10/18/23  Black Stone Publishing 10G0-000 3945
70897 10/18/23 Joyce Christine Boike 1000-000 183.40
70898 10/18/23  BookPage 1000-000 1,440.00
70699 10/18/23  Charry Road Media 1000-000 100.00
70700 10/18/23 Heather DsBoer 1000-000 122.49
70701 10/18/23  Sandra Duval 1000-000 25.55
70702 10/18/23 Felhaber Larson 1000-000 125.00
70703 10/18/23  Forum Communicaticns Company 100G-000 171.26
70704 10/18/23 Caese Haroldson 1000-00C 137.55
70705 10/18/23  Jodi Harringten 1000-000 113.98
70707 10/18/23  Chelsi Johnsoﬁ 1000-000 32.10
70708 10/18/23  Genevieve Junkert 1000-000 37.99
70709 10/18/23 Megan Krueger 1C00-000 68,12
70710 10/18/23 Melissa L.arson 1000-000 28.82
70711 10/18/23  Liz Lynch 1000-000 117.90
70712 10/18/23  Milwaukee Public Library - ILS 1000-000 6.99
70713 10/18/23 Minnescta Public Radic 1000-000 99.00
70714 10/18/23  Judy Moen 1000-000 69.43



11/8/23 at 11:16:53.99

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2023 to Oct 31, 2023
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

23: 5

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
70715 10/18/23 NCPERS Group Life Ins. 1000-000 192.00
70716 10/18/23 Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 3,240.31
70717 10/18/23  Jordon Joseph Kimball 1000-000 156.00
70718 10/18/23 Ramsey County 1000-000 71011
70719 10/18/23 SELCO 1000-000 30.00
70720 10/18/23  Christy Underlee 1000-000 51.10
70721 10/18/23  Carol Van Brocklin 1000-000 34.06
70722 10/18/23  Fergus Fall Public Library 1000-000 22,00
70723 10/18/23  Natalie Anne Warren Synhavsky 1000-G00 1,500.00
70724 10/18/23  Marlys Winkels 1000-000 74.02
70725 10/18/23 Hennepin County Library 1000-000 50.00
70726 10/18/23  Hennepin County Library 1000-000 20,00
cc-10/18/23-1 10/18/23  Adobe 2010-000 388,22
eft-10/20/23-1 10/20/23  Minnesota Revenue 1000-000 638.00
cc-10/21/23-1 10/21/23  ULINE 2010-000 409.74
eft-10/23/23-1 10/23/23  Mutual of Omaha 1000-000 100.80
ce-10/23/23-1 10/23/23 The Forum 2010-000 139.88
ce-10/24/23-1 10/24/23  Minnesota Library Association 2010-000 230.00
cc-10/24/23-2 10/24/23  Sticker Mule, LLC 2010-000 88.00
eft-10/25/23-1 10/25/23  Arvig 1000-000 32.73
eft-10/25/23-2  10/25/23  Arvig 1000-000 183,10
eft-10/25/23-3  10/25/23 WEX Health, Inc. 1000-000 99.00
70727 10/25/23  Alkance Courier 1000-000 2,115.40
70728 10/25/23 Baker & Taylor 1000-000 3,525.68
70728a 10/25/23 VOID 1000-000

70728b 10/25/23 VOID 1000-000

70729 10/25/23  Barnesville Record-Review 1000-000 138.00
7073G 10/25/23 Heather DeBoer 1000-000 92.37
70731 10/25/23  Farmers Independent 1000-000 91.00
70732 10/25/23  Anders Valley Publishing, LLC 1000-000 99.00
70733 10/25/23  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 70.74
70734 10/25/23  Chels! Johnson 1000-000 49.79
70735 10/25/23  KDLM-AM/FM 1000-000 99,00
70736 10/25/23 Megan Krueger 1000-000 100.87



11/8/23 at 11:15:54.00

l.ake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2023 to Oct 31, 2023

Filter Criteria includes: Repoert order is by Date.

21&: 6

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
70737 10/25/23  Brenda Labine 1000-000 62.23
70738 10/25/23  Metropolitan Life Insurance Company 1000-000 1,392.80
70739 10/25/23 Metro Sales, Inc 1000-000 1,723.70
70740 10/26/23  Overdrive, Inc, 1000-000 2,180,589
70741 10/25/23  Jordon Joseph Kimball 1000-000 16.00
70742 10/256/23  Shortprinter 1000-000 254.74
70743 10/25/23  Hillary Stevens 1000-000 20.41
70744 10/28/23  Christy Underlee 1000-000 21.62
70745 10/25/23 Pamela Westhy 1000-000 47.82
eft-10/26/23-1 10/26/23 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 135,000.00
oft-10/26/23-2  10/26/23 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1000-000 60,000.00
cc-10/26/23-1 10/26/23 EBAY 2010-000 426.00
cc-10/26/23-2  10/28/23  Mabel Murphy's 2010-000 31.91
cc-10/27/23-1 10/27/23 Sangoma US 2010-000 157.56
eft-10/28/23-1 10/28/23 WEX - HSA Contributions 1000-000 556,78
eft-10/30/23-1 10/30/23  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-00C 41.53
eft-10/30/23-2 10/30/23  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 41,53
eft-10/30/23-3  10/30/23  Garden Valley Telephene Company 1000-000 41.53
eft-10/30/23-4 10/30/23  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 76.85
eft-10/31/23-1 10/31/23  Federal Income Tax deposit 1000-0G0 16,772.27
eft-=10/31/23-2  10/31/23 Minnescta State Income Tax 1000-000 1,326.00
eft-10/31/23-3 10/31/23  ING (Peferred Compensation} 1000-000 1,239.22
eft-10/31/23-4 10/31/23  Public Empoyess Retirement Assocation 1000-000 11,014.78
eft-10/31/23-6  10/31/23  Payroll Professionals, Inc. 1000-000 127.05
eft-10/31/23-6  10/31/23  LARL Payroll 1005-000 59,781.17
cc-10/31/23-1 10/31/23  Rise Vision Digital Sighage 2010-000 48.45
cc-10/31/23-2 10/31/23  Facebook Ad Manager 2010-000 78.00
Total

777,730.56



